DREHIDTARSNA PARISH. 283

SITUATION. This Parish is situated in the Barony of
Coshma and in the Barony of Connello Upper.

NAME. Drehidtarsna is pronounced in Irish Droichid
Tharsna, which signifies the Cross-Bridge.

There arc no Church ruins found in this Parish. There
is a Parish Church and there was, it may be supposed, an old
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one formerly in the Churchyard where it stands. No traces of
one, however, can be discovered. The Church and Churech yard
are situated on hign ground.

The "Liber Regalis Visitationis" places Drehidtarsna in 284
the Deanery of Adaire and saysi—

Drehidtarsnie — Rectoris Spectat zd praebenda Sancti
Munchini ~ Vicaria vacat valor 30s.

Kilmallock.

August 3rd 1840.
Thomas O'Conor,.

The above Parish was traversed by Mr. A. Curry and his
notes and other matters arranged by Mr. T. O’Conor.
J.0'D.




